SOLICITATION NO. N40085-19-R-9148
PROJECT TITLE/LOCATION: Q1395, MARINE RAIDERS REDIMENT HQ,
MARINE CORPS AIR STATION, CAMP LEJEUNE, NORTH CAROLINA

PREAWARD INQUIRY FORM (TEMPLATE)

REFERENCE

Page

Section

Para.

QUESTION

GOVERNMENT RESPONSE

Posted on Amend No.

1-615

Notes

Notes call out Dirtt Modular wall systems. Will other manufactures be
allowed and if so will a specification be forthcoming .

SEE AMENDMENT

AMEND 0001 AND AMEND
0002

With the amount of bids and bid packages at camp Lejeune subs are
requesting a 2 week extension to be able to bid the project. With the
limited supply of subcontractors available for bid it is imperative to get
every bid possible for the government.

The Bid Proposal due date will remains Unchanged

AMEND 0002

BID form

Bid form Clins 0002 Option 1 Calls for price to provide best value
Furniture, fixtures and equipment FF&E package for the project. 0003
Option item 2 states design and provide the final best value A/V package
for the project. 0004 Planned modification Item 1 is a goverment
Estimate modification for FF&E. 0005 Planned modification item 2 is a
goverment Estimate for A/V. The bid form states that Award will be
made on the total sum of 0001, 0002, 0003, 0004 and 0005. IS this
correct? are 0002 and 0003 the same as 0004 and 0005 except for being
best value? Please clarify

CLIN 0002 and 0003 are for the FF&E Designer and AV
Designer Services. CLIN 0004 and 0005 is for the purchase of
the FF&E and AV packages.

AMEND 0002

Sheet M401shows Valves but are not labled some look like possible
butterfly and some like ball valves could you please clarify?

All valves shown are isolation valves and shall be valve types
per RFP specifications.

AMEND 0002

133419

“Please confirm the roofing metal panels including in the metal building
spec section 13 34 19 are in fact suppose to be aluminum and not steel.
Metal roof manufactures do not provide aluminum metal panels as part
of their assembly”.

PEMB is acceptable with aluminum panel enclosure system,
see 13 34 19.

AMEND 0002

CU 102

Sheet CU102 Keynote 15 Sewer Pump. Refer to Mechanical Plans.
Actually the Sewer Pump and Valve Box are shown on the Plumbing
Plans. Is this correct and if so is the plumber to pick up this section as it is
also shown on Civil?

General contrator is responsible for division of work

AMEND 0002

On the landscape drawings, it is not shown where a meter and backflow
preventor is located in order to water the sod and associated vegitation.
Please provide a drawing where this is located if needed.

Refer to Specification Sections (Exterior Improvements); Refer
to Plumbing Drawing Series.

AMEND 0002

Will there be a specification for the roof panels coming?

PEMB is acceptable with aluminum panel enclosure system,
see 1334 19.

AMEND 0002

We do not see the windows that are associated with specification section
08 56 63. Please advise.

See A-401 and A-402, see keynote A56.

AMEND 0002

Will there be an extension per previous question # 3

The bid proposal due date will remain unchanged.

AMEND 0002

Because this facility is owned by the United States Federal Government,
and is utilized as a Regiment HQ, we understand that Unified Facilities
Criteria (“UFC”) 3-520-01 and Unified Facilities Guide Specifications
(UFGS) Section 26 05 19.00 2.1.3.1 shall apply for purposes of
competitive bidding and project execution. To ensure that the project is
bid and constructed in accordance with the applicable regulations and
requirements, please confirm that UFC 3-520-01 and UFGS 26 05 19.00
2.1.3.1 shall apply to this project. Specifically, please confirm that
bidders are permitted to utilize the type(s) of material(s) described in
UFC 3-520-01 and UFGS 26 05 19.00 2.1.3.1 applicable to their scope of
work despite any potentially contradictory provisions in the design plans
and specifications.

Wayne J. Griffin Electric, Inc. requests that you advise us in writing by
issuing an addendum to clarify these issues. A timely response will
ensure an accurate and complete bid. Thank you for your immediate
attention in this crucial matter. If you have any questions or need further|
information, please do not hesitate to contact me at (508) 306-5480. |
look forward to discussing the project with you in the near future.

James Burtt, Estimator - Wayne J. Griffin Electric, Inc. 116 Hopping Brook
Road, Holliston, MA 01746 JBurtt@WJGEl.com

Bid per RFP.

AMEND 0002

Due to the subcontractors market with other bids and now with the
upcoming Hurricane we are requesting a time extention of 2 weeks,
Please

The bid proposal due date will remain unchanged.

AMEND 0002

Please consider releasing all PPIs submitted by other firms for

All contractor PPIs are responded to and incorporated into the

consideration by all bidders.

appropriate amendment.

AMEND 0002

July 2011




